



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From:	Ted Baird, Legal Department	Meeting Date:	February 9, 2021
Presenter:	n/a	Estimated Time:	n/a
Topic:	City Utilities Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Meridian and Meridian CenterCal, LLC for Meridian Town Center Phase 3 Eagle Road Water Main Improvements		

Recommended Council Action:

Approve the City Utilities Reimbursement Agreement Between City of Meridian and Meridian CenterCal, LLC for Meridian Town Center Phase 3 Eagle Road Water Main Improvements

Background: For water main improvements required as part of Meridian Town Center (Village) Phase 3 Eagle Road Improvements. This agreement replaces and supersedes the previous version approved by City Council on December 22, 2020. Reason for change: ITD has been removed as a party to the agreement. CenterCal signature is being obtained and the signed document will be substituted before the City Council meeting.